
From:
To: Entertainment Licensing
Subject: Re: PREM/05415/001 - Golden Swan
Date: 04 December 2024 16:59:33

Correct yes. 

On 4 Dec 2024, at 16:48, Entertainment Licensing
<Entertainment.Licen@leeds.gov.uk> wrote:

Good Afternoon
 
Thank you for your email.
 
Please could you confirm that the below times are the correct times you would
like to propose?
 
Proposed licensable activities:

 
Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday - Thursday 13:00 - 23:00
Friday - Saturday 13:00 - 23:59
Sunday 13:00 - 23:00
 
Non standard timings
New Year's Eve 13:00 - New Year's Day 03:00
 
Alcohol sold for consumption on the premises
 
Boxing or wrestling entertainment
Monday - Sunday 13:00 - 23:00
 
Activity will take place Indoors
 
Performance of live and recorded music
Monday - Saturday 13:00 - 23:59
Sunday 13:00 - 23:00
 
Non standard timings
New Year's Eve 13:00 - New Year's Day 03:00
 
Activity will take place Indoors
 
Provision of late night refreshment
Monday - Sunday 23:00 - 23:59
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Non standard timings
New Year's Eve 23:00 - New Year's Day 03:00
 
Activity will take place Indoors
 
Entertainment similar to live music, recorded music or dance
Monday - Sunday 13:00 - 23:59
 
Non standard timings
New Year's Eve 13:00 - New Year's Day 03:00
 
Activity will take place Indoors
 

Proposed opening times:
 
Monday - Sunday 13:00 - 23:59
 
Non standard timings
New Year's Eve 13:00 - New Year's Day 03:00

 
Kind regards,
 
Lucy Fiddes | Licensing Officer
Entertainment Licensing | Leeds City Council
T:  0113 378 5029
E:  entertainment.licensing@leeds.gov.uk
W:Alcohol and entertainment (leeds.gov.uk)
 
To make a payment for a Premises Licence online visit: Premises Licence
Annual Fee Payment | To apply for a Temporary Event Notice visit: Temporary
event notices (leeds.gov.uk) | To apply, vary or make changes to a Premises
Licence visit: Premises licence (Leeds City Council)
 

From:  
Sent: 04 December 2024 12:03
To: Entertainment Licensing <Entertainment.Licen@leeds.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: PREM/05415/001 - Golden Swan
Importance: High

 
Performance of live and recorded music 
Sunday to saturday  13.00-23.59
 
Opening hours are 13.00- 23.59
Everyday 



 

On 4 Dec 2024, at 11:10, 
wrote:

 
Performance of live and recorded music 
Sunday to saturday  13.00-11.59

 

The information in this email (and any attachment) may be for the intended recipient
only. If you know you are not the intended recipient, please do not use or disclose the
information in any way and please delete this email (and any attachment) from your
system.

The Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail.

Legal notice: Leeds City Council contracts on the basis of a formal letter, contract or
order form. An e-mail from Leeds City Council will not create a contract unless it clearly
and expressly states otherwise. For further information please refer to:
https://www.leeds.gov.uk/councillors-and-democracy/council-constitution

 




